## Lockesburg City Council Meeting

## Tuesday, October 10, 2023

Lockesburg City Council met in regular session Tuesday, October 10, 2023 int the Council Room at City Hall. The media was notified.

The meeting was called to order at 6:28 and followed with prayer by Mayor Danny Ruth and the Pledge of Allegiance.

Those in attendance were Mayor Danny Ruth, Recorder Treasurer Becky Jegstrup, Council Members Chuck Martin, Mark Schroer, Joe Stephens, Claudine Tompkins, Levi Browning and William Roberts, Deputy City Clerk Sydney Hill, Park Commissioner Shelia Ruth, and Wastewater Supervisor and Fire Chief Matt Webb.

Guests in attendance were Emmy Bailey and Jamie Smith representing the Provo Fire Dept.

A motion was made by Stephens and seconded by Browning to approve the minutes from all 3 meetings from September in one motion. Motion passed 5/0/0.

A motion was made by Roberts and seconded by Browning to approve all minutes from September 5, September 19, and September 25 meetings. Motion passed 5/0/0.

A motion was made by Schroer and seconded by Tompkins to approve the Financial and Budget Reports from September. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Matt Webb addressed the Council as Wastewater Supervisor concerning lightening hitting the sewer plant last week. They have the part and are going to try to fix it but if that doesn't work will have to call a contractor.

Webb also addressed the Council as Fire Chief concerning a merger of the Provo Fire Dept with the Lockesburg Fire Dept. The Provo station would be considered a satellite station of the Lockesburg Fire Dept. After a brief discussion a motion was made by Browning and seconded by Roberts to move forward with the merger. Motion passed 6/0/0.

After a brief discussion a motion was made by Roberts and seconded by Stephens to read Ordinance 2023-2, An Ordinance Providing For the Condemnation and Removal of Houses, Buildings, and/or Structures Constituting a Nuisance Within The Corporate Limits; Providing for Lien on the Property and Providing a Penalty Therefore and for other Purposes and Declaring an Emergency, by title only and declaring an emergency. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Ordinance 2023-2 was read by title only by Recorder Treasurer Jegstrup.

A motion was made by Roberts and seconded by Tompkins to approve the first reading of Ordinance 2023-2 by title. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Ordinance 2023-2 was read by title only by Recorder Treasurer Jegstrup.

A motion was made by Martin and seconded by Schroer to approve the second reading of Ordinance 2023-2 by title. Motion passed 6/0/0.

Ordinance 2023-2 was read by title only by Recorder Treasurer Jegstrup.

A motion was made by Stephens and seconded by Roberts to approve the third and final reading of Ordinance 2023-2 by title. Motion passed 6/0/0.

A motion was made by Roberts and seconded by Schroer to approve Ordinance 2023-2. Motion passed 6/0/0 and a roll call vote was taken with the following results: Martin-yes; Schroer-yes; Stephens-yes; Tompkins-yes; Browning-yes and Roberts-yes.

Park Commissioner Shelia Ruth addressed the Council concerning work that was not yet completed at the IMCS Park Pavilion. After a brief discussion the Council decided to hold paying the current invoice until the work was completed.

Ruth also addressed the Council about additional electrical outlets between the Pavilion and the Highway to allow for more Christmas decorations and to hopefully have all completed and decorated before the parades. The Council approved getting bids for the work.

A motion was made by Schroer and seconded by Roberts to approve the Vehicle Identification list for City Vehicles. Motion passed 6/0/0.

A motion was made by Martin and seconded by Schroer to approve the bills for September. Motion passed 6/0/0.

A motion was made by Tompkins and seconded by Roberts to adjourn. Motion passed 6/0/0 and the meeting was adjourned at 7:50.

Mayor Danny Ruth \_\_\_\_\_\_

Recorder Treasurer Becky Jegstrup \_\_\_\_\_